
Superior Court of California, San Mateo County 
400 County Center, 4th Floor; Redwood City, CA 94063 

www.sanmateocourt.org 

ADDENDUM 1 
 
 

IFB Number Title Issued Due Date and Time 

19-I002 Office Relocation and Other 
Services 

Oct 24, 2018 Nov 13, 2018 @ 2:00pm 

Contract Officer  Contact Information 

Mary Treanor procurement@sanmateocourt.org 
 
The referenced invitation for bid is amended as follows: 
 

1. Section 9 is amended to add paragraph 9.4 as follows: 

 
9.4 Evaluation of submissions shall be made on the basis of the aggregated sum of two (2) each 

on lines 1, 2, 4, 6, and 8; plus one (1) each of lines 3, 5, 7, 9, and 14.  
 
 

2. Attachment 1 is amended to strike lines ten (10) and eleven (11) from the pricing schedule. All 
other items remain unmodified. 

 
The following are questions that have been properly received and their respective answers: 
 
Q1. Please Define CDL and Non-CDL per the IFB Cost Sheets 
 
A1. CDL is a driver licensed to operate a commercial vehicle, and that will be operating a commercial vehicle 

in the execution of the respective project. Non-CDL is a driver that is licensed to drive any vehicle and 
that will be driving a Non-Commercial Vehicle in the execution of a respective project. 

 
 For Example: (1) If an employee is licensed to drive a commercial vehicle, however will be driving a 

cargo van during a project, they would be considered a “Non-CDL” driver under this agreement.  Their 
hours for the duration of the project would be billed as a “Driver/Mover (Non-CDL)” 

  
 (2) If an employee is licensed to drive a commercial vehicle, however will not be driving as part of a 

project, their hours for the duration of the project would be billed as “Mover” 
 
Q2. Will the IFB services require modular furniture installation (and other "installation type) 

services?  Do you require (of the contractor) a Limited Specialty Contractors License (C61/D34) 
for such work? 

 
A2. No to both questions. 
 
Q3. Is the work to be covered by the bid or contract "public work" as defined by Chapter 1. Public 

Works of Part 7. Public Works and Public Agencies of Division 2. Employment Regulations and 
Supervision of the Labor Code? 

 
A3. No 
 
Q4. Where should the Federal Taxpayer Identification Number be included on the coversheet? 

 
A4. Enter your TIN on the far right of the box titled “Phone” using the syntax “TIN: XXXXXXXXXX” 




